From: Rice, Dylan 

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 7:23 PM

To: Berlin, Steve

Cc: Rice, Dylan

Subject: Report to Ethics - Toronto trip - Dylan Rice

Hi Steve-

As promised, here is a follow-up summary of my recent trip to Toronto, sponsored by the City of Toronto. Let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Best,

Dylan

My travel dates: Wed 6/18/14 - Sun 6/22/14

AIRFARE:

United Airlines - 1 Round Trip Coach Ticket Total amount covered by City of Toronto: $1576 USD

HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS:

Hyatt Regency, 370 King Street West, Toronto, ON M5V 1J9, Canada Total amount covered by City of Toronto: $804 USD (4 nights)

PLATINUM BADGE:

Provided by North by Northeast (www.nxne.com): Total value: $548 USD

OTHER COSTS THAT I INCURRED (WILL BE REIMBURSED BY CITY OF TORONTO):

Meals: $147 USD

Ground Transportation: $107 USD

Cell Phone/Data Charges: $90 USD

ATM & Conversion Fees: $5 USD

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES:

* On Thursday 6/19/14, I met with Randy McLean of the City of Toronto and Drex Jancar of The Remix Project to discuss the OVO Music Summit and sharing ideas and best practices. Randy McLean paid for my return cab ride - valued at approx. $10 USD.

* On Thursday 6/19/14, I met with Jorn Weisbrodt and Janice Price of Luminato Festival at the Soho House to compare notes on the music industry and share best practices.

* On Friday 6/20/14, I had a lunch meeting at Nota Bene with the following officials from the City of Toronto: Randy McLean, Vanna Petropoulos and Zaib Sheikh. I received complimentary lunch valued at approx $19 USD.

* On Friday 6/20/14, I spoke on the “Music Cities Exchange” panel at The Spoke Club with other government arts administrators and music advocates. The panel was organized by Music Canada and North by Northeast.

The panel recap, photo and video are posted online here: http://4479toronto.ca/music-cities-exchange-event-a-huge-success/ A hosted reception followed the panel with complimentary food and beverage for panelists and guests -- valued at approx. $40 USD.

* On Friday 6/20/14 I attended the opening ceremony of World Pride at Toronto's City Hall/Nathan Phillips Square featuring music and dance performances.

* I attended the following North by Northeast presentations and panels:

"What's the Point of Software, and Who Are We Designing It For?" by Matthew Milan of Normative on Thu 6/19/14. Location: Hyatt Regency NXNE keynote: Oliver El-Khatib, Manager of Drake "OVO and the Creation of a Global Brand" on Sat 6/21/14. Location: Hyatt Regency

* I attended the following North by Northeast concerts/showcases:

Tobacco (electro) at Massey Hall - 6/19/14 St. Vincent (indie pop) at Yonge-Dundas Square - 6/20/14 Spoon (indie rock) at Yonge-Dundas Square - 6/21/14 Future Islands (punk/electro) at Tattoo - 6/21/14 Ark Analog (electro) at Tattoo - 6/21/14 Mas Ysa (electronic/shoegazer) at The Great Hall - 6/21/14 Frankie Cosmos (indie rock) at The Great Hall - 6/21/14 Stephanie Cameron (folk) at The Legendary Horseshoe - 6/21/14

Dylan Rice

Director of Creative Industries - Music

City of Chicago

Department of Cultural Affairs & Special Events

